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ATTORNEYS AT Law

SAN FRANCISCO

District Court for the Central District of California, Western Division. Holliday Defendants state
as follows:
Jurisdiction and Authority for Removal

[§) On August 28, 2012, an action was commenced by plaintiff Internet Brands, Inc.
(“Plaintiff” or “IB”) against the Holliday Defendants and James Heilman in the Superior Court of
the State of California for the County of Los Angeles, entitled “INTERNET BRANDS, INC,, a
Delaware corporation v. WILLIAM RYAN HOLLIDAY, an Individual; HOLLIDAY IT
SERVICES, INC.,, a California Corporation; and JAMES HEILMAN, an individual; and DOES
1-10, inclusive” (“Internet Brands”), with case number YC067706. This removal is therefore
timely under 28 U.S.C. § 1446(b).

2) Attached hereto as Exhibit A are all documents served on the removing
defendants in the Internet Brands case file, including a copy of the Internet Brands Complaint.

3) The Central District of California, Western Division, encompasses Los Angeles
County.

4) This Court has original jurisdiction over this action under 28 U.S.C. § 1331, 1338
and 15 U.S.C. § 1121(a) because the Complaint alleges, as Count II, a violation of the “Lanham
Act, § 43(a), 15 U.S.C. § 1125.” Thus, removal is based on a claim “arising under” federal law.

5) This Court has supplemental jurisdiction over Counts I, III, and IV of this action
because these counts are so related to Count I that they form part of the same case or controversy
under Article III of the United States Constitution. See 28 U.S.C. § 1367.

6) The Holliday Defendants may thus remove this action to this Court under 28
U.S.C. § 1441.

Joinder of All Defendants in Notice of Removal

7) All Holliday Defendants are joined in this notice of removal, but defendant James

Heilman is not joined because he has not been served, and is therefore not required to join in the

removal.! See Destfino v. Reiswig, 630 F.3d 952, 957 (9th Cir. 2011).

! Plaintiff has also failed to complete valid service on defendant Ryan Holliday, but defendant Ryan Holliday does
not contest the service defects.

2. NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF ACTION




1 | Notice to Plaintiff and Superior Court of Removal of Civil Action

2 8) Holliday Defendants will promptly serve a copy of this Notice of Removal on

3 | counsel for Plaintiff and will file a copy of this Notice of Removal with the Clerk of the Superior

4 | Court of California for the County of Los Angeles pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1446(d).
5 | Dated: September 19, 2012 COOLEY LLP
MI L G. RHODES (116127)
6 PATRICKP. GUNN (172258)
DYLAN R\ HALE (240898)
7 RAY A. SARDO (24542
8 i
9 \ QA\
Patrick P. Gunn (174258)
10 Attorneys for Defendants William R. Holiday and
Holliday IT Services,\Inc.
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SHORT TITLE: CASE NUMBER:
__ Internet Brands, Inc. v. William Ryan Holliday, et al.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR USE

< This form may be used as an attachmaent to any summans If space does not permit the listing of all parties on the summons.
) If this attachment is used, insert the following statement In the plalntif or defandant box on the summons: "Additional Parties
Attachment form is attached.*

List additionai partles (Check anly one box. Use a separate page for each lype of parly.):
[ Plaintiff Defendant [ ] Cross-Complainant [_] Cross-Defendant
and JAMES HEIL MAN, an individual; and DOES 1-10, inclusive,

O ey ADDITIONAL PARTIES ATTACHMENT
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O ORIGINAL FILED

1 ) os Angeles Superior Court
Wendy Evelyn Giberti (SB
qube¥ﬁ v?ggger;lcounglc AUG 3 8 2012

1General Counsel, P.C. . 1 W . ‘ .
9595 Wﬂshue Bll{'d ; Jobn A.\Clarke, Executive Officet/Cleck

Beverly CA 96212 Judg® |
Tel ho ) By Lanells M. Galindo, Deguty
npaecgpmﬁe (510) 00401 peph———
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3

4

3 | Attorney for Plaintiff INTERNET BRANDS, INC., a Delaware Corporation
6

7

8

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES - CENTRAL DISTRICT

NO SUMMONS ISSUED UPOK FILING

9
10 | INTERNET BRANDS, INC., a Delaware ) Case No. vc067706
corporation,
n : o COMPLAINT FOR:
ol Plaintiff, -
| v. 1) TRADEMARK
13 I?N'FRINGEMENT;
WILLIAM RYAN HOLLIDAY, an o
14|l Individual; HOLLIDAY IT SER\'ICES 2) UNFAIR BUSINESS
INC., a California corporation; and P{ucncms UNDERTHE =<
15 | JAMES HEILMAN, an individual and ) LANHAM ACT: -
DOES 1-10, mcluslve,
16 3) UNFAIR BUSINESS §
CTICES UNDER
17 _ Defendants, CALIFORNIA BUSINESS
PRACTICES ACT, SECTION
18 172003 and
19 ' 4) CIVIL CONSPIRACY
20
21 |
22 COMES NOW Plaintiff, INTERNET BRANDS, INC. (“Internet Brands” or

23 || “Plaintiff”), and for its claims against WILLIAM RYAN HOLLIDAY, an

24|l individual, HOLLIDAY IT SERVICES, INC., a California Corporation, and

25 | JAMES HEILMAN, an individual, (collectlvely, “Defendants”) hereby alleges as
. 26 follows: \'-\_
.27

28
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendants pursuant to the
California Code of Civil Procedure, Section 410.10, the California State
Constitution, and the United States Constitution, in that Defendants Holliday and
Holliday IT Services, Inc. are residents of the State of California and Defendant
Heilman has purposefully availed himself of commerce in the State of California,
violated a contract entered into in California, and tortuously caused injury within
the State of California.

2. Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to California Code of Civil

10 “ Procedure, Section 395, in that Defendants Holliday and Holliday IT Services, Inc.

reside in Los Angeles County and the injury occurred in Los Angeles County.
THE PARTIES

1. Internet Brands is a Delaware corporation having its principal place of
business at 909 Sepulveda Boulevard, 11th Floor, El Segundo, California, 90245.

2. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that Defendant
Holliday IT Services, Inc. is a corporation organized and existing pursuant to the
laws of the State of California, with its principal place of business located at 4247
Neosho Ave., Los Angeles, CA90066-6129.

3. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that Defendant
William Ryan Holliday (“Holiday”) is an individual who resides in Los Angeles
County, State of California.

4.  Upon information and belief, Defendant Holliday IT Services, Inc. is
merely the alter-ego of Defendant Holliday and thus liability against Defendant
Holliday and Defendant Holliday IT Services, Inc. should be joiat and several,
and this Court may appropriately pierce the improper corporate veil to adjudicate
personal liability against Defendant Holliday.

S. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that Defendant

James Heilman (“Heilman™) is an individual who resides in the province of

COMPLAINT
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Saskatchewan, Canada.
FACTS GIVING RISE TO CLAIMS

6.  Internet Brands restates, re-alleges and incorporates paragraphs 1
through 5 as if fully set forth herein.

7. Headquartered in El Segundo, California, Internet Brands is a media
company that operates various websites and also develops and licenses Internet
software and social media applications. Within its Consumer Internet Division,
Internet Brands owns and operates more than 200 websites in nine different
categories, including travel.

8.  Within the travel category, Internet Brands owns and operates twenty-
seven different travel related websites, including wikitravel.org (the “Wikitravel
Website™), which it acquired in 2005 for $1,700,000 from Evangelo Prodromou
and Michele Jenkins (the “Sellers”).

9.  The Wikitravel Website is a website designed and operated to create a
free, complete, up-to-date, and reliable worldwide travel guide. To date, the
Wikitravel Website has over 62,000 destination guides and other articles written
and edited by travellers from around the globe.

10. In addition to owning the Wikitravel Website, Internet Brands owns
and has the rights to the trademark “WIKITRAVEL?” (the “Trademark”), which it
has used consistently and continuously since 2005. Today, Wikitravel is one of the
largest and most popular travel information website in the world, known
worldwide by its tradename.

11, The content on the Wikitravel Website can be created, deleted,
modified, and otherwise edited by anyone, and is done so under a Creative
Commons Aftribution — SharcAlike License (the “License”).

12. The License essentially provides that every contributor to the
Wikitravel Website gives the right to anyone else to copy the content, so long as

the copier gives attribution to the original content creator and retains the work and
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any derivative works under the same License.

13. Internet Brands employs a strong team of technology, management,
and other business personnel to oversee, operate, and improve the Wikitravel
Website,

14.  In addition, Internet Brands relies on its staff and dozens of volunteer
administrators (the “Administrators™) to protect the quality of the content posted,
to remove spam, and to otherwise oversee the Wikitravel Website.

15. Defendant Holliday was an Administrator on Wikitravel from June
27,2005 until August 21, 2012.

16. The Wikimedia Foundation is the organization that operates
Wikipedia.org and other “sister projects.” '

17. The Wikimedia Foundation has raised tens of millions of dollars,
some of, which it intends to use for the benefit of “sister projects” including other
Wiki sites.

18. Heilman is a Board member of Wikimedia Canada, which is the
thirty-third local chapter of the Wikimedia Foundation.

19.  On February 23, 2012, Heilman signed up for an account on
Wikitravel, and, for the first time, posted on that site.

20. Heilman’s February 23" and subsequent posts were not for the benefit
of the Wikitravel users or its broad community, but were specifically for the
benefit of the Wikimedia Foundation. Specifically, he began a course of conduct
intended to usurp the Wikitravel community; these actions included deliberately
misleading statements, and Trademark infringement and violation of Internet
Brands’ intellectual property rights.

21. His plan was simple: create the illusion that Wikitravel Website was
substantially “broken” and that the Wikimedia Foundation, out of generosity and
benevolence, would be “bringing together,” “integrating” or “migrating”
Wikitravel to its contro] for the benefit and betterment of the Wiki community.

3
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22. Heilman announced that the “new” site, which would combine the
Wikitravel Website through a straw-man transaction with Wikivoyage.org (the
“Wikivoyage Website”) into a Wikimedia Foundation website that would be
called “Wiki Travel Guide” (the “Infringing Website™).

23, Inorderto help effectuate this plan, Heilman offered to assist the
formation of the Infringing Website, spearheading and organizing certain planning
and logistics of the infringing activity, and playing a broad and substantive role in
“carrying the water” for the Infringing Website including the infringing acts.

24, Heilman was heavily involved in recruiting the support of others for
various aspects of the development of the Infringing Website, the violation of the
Trademark, and violation of the License.

25. In April, Heilman and Ryan engaged in an email thread with several
others involved in the scheme in which the parties specifically discussed keeping
the matter private for fear that Internet Brands would “get wind of it” and begin
“actively resisting.”

26. OnlJuly 12, 2012, Heilman met at the Wikimania convention with a
number of Administrators and others to reach a further meeting of the minds as to
the unlawful acts to be undertaken.

27.  OnJuly 14, 2012, more clearly revealing their true intent of
converting the Wikitravel Website to its own project, the Wikimedia Foundation
asked Internet Brands to “donate” the Wikitravel Website, domain name, and the
trademark rights to WIKITRAVEL.

28. When Internet Brands refused, the defendants escalated their efforts to
trade on the Trademark, confuse the marketplace, misrepresent the origin, and
violate the License.

29. For example, on August 18, 2012, Holliday improperly and
wrongfully emailed at least several hundred of Wikitravel members, pﬁrporting to
be from Wikitravel and informing members that the Wikitravel Website was

COMPLAINT
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“migrating” to the Wikimedia Foundation. Upon information and belief, the
number emailed is far greater.

30.  Specifically, Holliday’s email contained the Subject Line, “Important
information about Wikitravel” and its body stated, “This email is being sent to you
on behalf of the Wikitravel administrators since you bave put some real time and
effort into working on Wikitravel. We wanted to make sure that you are up to
date and in the loop regarding big changes in the community that will affect the
future of your work! As you may already have heard, Wikitravel’s community is
looking to migrate to the Wikimedia Foundation.”

31. Holliday and Heilman clearly intended to confuse Wikitravel Website
participants into thinking the Wikitravel Website is migrating to Wikimedia, in
order to gain, through improper and illegal means, all the traffic and content
creators currently contributing to Wikitravel.

32, Holliday not only violated trademark laws, he violated the
administrative access given to him by Internet Brands by improperly using
personal information stored on Internet Brands’ servers about users and writing to
them by name, in an attempt to bolster the appearance of a direct communication
from the owners of the Wikitravel Website.

33.  The defendants pride themselves in operating in a transparent fashion,
when in actuality, the defendants have deliberately misrepresented facts and
conspired with each other and many more to violate several laws in order to gain
personally.

34, Worse still, the creation of “Wiki Travel Guide” has been done
without proper attribution to the original content creators, in clear violation of the
Attribution-Share License and the rights of the original creators.

| 35. The defendants Heilman and Holliday clearly have not acted alone.
Further investigation continues to reveal additional co-conspirators and additional

tortious and improper conduct. Additional defendants and causes of action are

5
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expected through amendment, potentially including other Administrators that have
been most corrupt in this scheme and any entity or individuals that provided them
support or otherwise participated in these wrongful acts. This potentially includes
the Wikimedia Foundation, members of its Board, other individual members of
the Foundation, or anyone else who acted tortiously.
COUNT1
COMMON LAW TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT

36. Internet Brands re-alleges and incorporates the allegations set forth in
paragraph 1 through 35 herein

37. Internet Brands owns and uses the Wikitravel trademark and enjoys
common law rights to the trademark as set forth above and thus these rights are.
superior and senior to any rights that Defendants or anyone else may claim to the
Trademark.

38. Defendants’ use of the Trademark is intentionally designed to
replicate the Trademark owned by Plaintiff so as to likely cause confusion in the
marketplace as to the source of the Infringing Website, and designed to create the
illusion as to the affiliation with or creation by Internet Brands’ Wikitravel
Website.

39. Defendants’ actions are to the detriment of Plaintiff.

40. As a result of the infringing acts by Defendants, Plaintiff has been and
continues to be injured and damaged.

COUNT II
FEDERAL UNFAIR COMPETITION. FALSE DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN
AND TRADE NAME INFRINGEMENT
(Lanham Act, §43(a), 15 U.S.C. §1125)

4]. Internet Brands re-alleges and incorporates the allegations set forth in

paragraph 1 through 40 herein.
42, Defendants’ unauthorized use of a mark confusingly similar to

6
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Internet Brands’ Wikitravel trade name and trademarks for identical and related
products, i.e., an informational travel website, falsely indicates that Defendants’
and their website are connected with, sponsored by, affiliated with or related to
Wikitravel. |

43. Defendants’ unauthorized use of a mark confusingly similar to
Internet Brands’ Wikitravel trade name and trademarks for an identical and related
website is likely to cause confusion, mistake or deception as to the source,
business affiliation, connection or association of Defendants and their website.

44. Defendants’ unauthorized use of a mark confusingly similar to
Internet Brands’ Wikitravel trade name and trademarks for identical and related
website allows Defendants to receive the benefit of Internet Brands® Wikitravel
goodwill, which Internet Brands has established at great labor and expense, and
further allows Defendants to expand its business, based not on its own qualities,
but on the reputation and goodwill of Internet Brands’ Wikitravel.

45. The acts of Defendants complained of herein constitute unfair
competition, false designation of origin, and trade name infringement in violation
of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §1125(a).

46. Internet Brands is informed and believes and thereon alleges that
Defendants’ acts complained of herein have been deliberate, willful and
intentional, with full knowledge and in conscious disregard of Internet Brands’
rights in its Wikitravel trademark and with intent to trade off of Internet Brands’
vast goodwill in its mark.

47.  As aresult of the foregoing alleged actions of Defendants, Defendants
have been unjustly enriched and Internet Brands has been injured and damaged.

COUNT Il |
UNFAIR COMPETITION
(Cal. Bus. Prof. Code §17200)

48, Internet Brands re-alleges and incorporates the allegations set forth in

COMPLAINT
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paragraph 1 through 47 herein.

49. Defendants are offering Administrators, contributors and other users a
competitive website by trading on Internet Brands® Wikitravel Trademark.

50. Internet Brands is informed and believes and thereon alleges that
Defendants are profiting, directly or indirectly, through the use of Internet Brands’
Wikitravel Trademark in a deliberate, willful, intentional and wrongful attempt to
trade off of Internet Brands’ goodwill, reputation and financial investment in its
Wikitravel trademark.

51. By reason of the conduct described above, Defendants have engaged
in unlawful, unfair and/or fraudulent business practices, and is in violation of Cal.
Bus. & Prof. Code Section 17200 because it is likely to deceive and mislead the
public.
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52. As adirect result of Defendants’ unfair competition, Defendants have
unlawfully acquired, and continue to acquire on an ongoing basis, an unfair
competitive advantage and have engaged, and continue to engage, in wrongful
business conduct to their advantage and to the detriment of Internet Brands.

53.  As aresult of the foregoing alleged actions of Defendants, Defendants
have been unjustly enriched and Internet Brands has been injured and damaged.

COUNT IV
CIVIL CONSPIRACY

54. Internet Brands re-alleges and incorporates the allegations set forth in
paragraph 1 through 53 herein.

55.  Two or more persons, including both Defendants, had an agreement
or meeting of the minds to commit numerous tortious acts.

56. 'Two or more persons, including both Defendants did in fact commit
numerous tortious acts, as agreed.

57. The commission of those tortious acts caused Plaintiff injury and
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damages.
58.  Asaresult, Defendants have been unjustly enriched and Internet
Brands has been injured and damaged.
JURY DEMAND
Plaintiffs request a jury trial on all claims so triable.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Internet Brands prays that:

1. Judgment be entered for Internet Brands on all claims.

2. Defendants, their agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all others in
active concert or participation with any of them, be enjoined and restrained
permanently from:

(a) making visible use of the Internet Brands’ Wikitravel mark or any other
mark confusingly similar thereto;

(b) making any other trademark use of Internet Brands’ Wikitravel trade
name or trademark; and _

(c) doing any other act or thing likely to confuse, mislead, or deceive others
into believing that Defendants or their affiliates, employers, contractors, or agents
are providing a website service that comes from, is affiliated with, connected with,
sponsored or approved by, or associated with Internet Brands’ Wikitravel Website;

3. Defendants be required to pay:

(a) damages, according to proof at trial;

(b) Internet Brands’ attorneys’ fees and costs of this action, as a result of
Defendants’ willful infringement of Internet Brands’ trademark; and

(c) punitive damages in an amount to be determined at trial as a result of
Defendant’s willful conspiracy to commit unlawful business practices.

4, Any other relief this Court deems just and appropriate.

1
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Respectfully submitted,

iGENERALCOUNSEL, P.C.

By: W
Wendy Evelyn Gibefti

Attorney for Plaintiff INTERNET
BRANDS, INC., a Delaware
Corporation
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a [_] Large umber of separetely represenied parties
CY Extensive motion practice raising difficull or novel
issues that wil be time-consuming to resoive

d. ] Large number of witnesses
o [ ] Coordination with relatad actions pending in one or more courts
In ather countias, statas, or countties, orin a federat cotrt

. [ Subetantat amount of documentary evidence t. [ substantial postjudgment judicisl supervision

3. Remedies sought (chack aff that apply): a.[.7] monetary  %.[] normonetary: declaratory or injuncive rellef ¢ [ ] punitive
4. Number of causes of action (spacily):

6 Thiecass [ [lisnct acassactionsut

8. ifthere are eny known related cases, file and serve a notice of related case. (Yo
Date: August 24, 2012

Wendy E. Giberti

ay uge form

YPE OR o o)

NGTCE
s Plaintill muat fie this cover shoel with the first filed In the action or proceeding (except small clalms cases or cases fled
under the Probate Code, Family Code, or and insttutions Cods). (Cal Rudes of Court, ruie 3.220.) Falure to file may resuit

in sanctions.
* Fle this cover shest in addifion to any cover sheet requdred by local court ne. :
* [f this cage is compiex under rule 3400 et ceq. of the Cafifornia Rules of Coust, you must serve a copy of this cover sheet on all
cther parties to t1e action or proceoding.
¢ Unless this is a callections cese under rule 3,740 or a compiex case, this cover shest will be used for statistical purposes

o Adopiod b iarakey e CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET Cal Pl o Cous. nies 230 121 E03 6 304
CM-010 Flov. 24y 4, 2007) wew,

“av e~




038/29/2012 11:12 PAX 3106463379 Westside Juatice 21000470015

COPY

"™ Intornet Brands, Inc. v. Willam Rysn Halliday, ot al, N 0067&L

CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM AND
, STATEMENT OF LOCATION
(CERTIFICATE OF GROUNDS FOR ASSIGNMENT TO COURTHOUSE LOCATION)

This form is required pursumnt fo Local Rute 2.0 in all new oivil case fiinge in the Los Angules Superior Court.

3

L.

&

Hem . meckmetypesofhmandﬁnlnmeesum length of hearing expactead far ih's case:
SURY TRIAL? ﬂ YES CLASSACTION?D YES LIMITED CASE? DYES TIME!S‘"MATE)FORTML_Q_MMM

Ttem I1. indicate the correct district and courthouse location (4 ateps — If you checked “Limftad Case’, skip to ttem Iil, Pg. 4):

S‘lsp‘f:MermtcompleungttnCMCasecovers.heptfom. find the main Civil Case Cover Sheet heading for your
case [n the left margin below, and, fo the right in Column A, the Civil Case Cover Sheet case type you selectsd.

Step 2: Check gtie Superior Court type of acion In Column B below which best describes the nature of this case.
Step 3: In Column C, circle the reason for the court location cholce that applies to the fype of action you have
checked. For any exceplion to the court location, see Local Rule 2.0.

Applicable Reasons for Choosing Courthouse Location (see Columm € below)

. Claay actions muist b fiad In the Staniey Mosk Courthouse, caniral diskict.
é—fﬂv thmghww.cm nurylproperty damage).

£ Loconvios By, b g oo,

B kpity B 4 Sea By A

gg eMkonghl Oeath
= Uninsured Molorist (48) | 0 A7110 Perscnal injury/Property Damage/Mitongha Dosth ~ Uninsured Motorst | 1., 2, 4.
O AB8070 Asbesics Property Damage 2
. Aabasion 04 O A7221 Asbestos - PersonadInjuryWrangtul Death 2
g'j Product Lisbity (24) | A7280 Product Linbifty (not esbesios or touicionvironmental) 12,3, 4,8
O A7210 Medical Maipractics - Physlcians & Surgecns 1.d.
EE fedloti Mebractca U8 10 A7240 Other Projessionsi Heallh G Malpeactios 1.4,
E otar o Arzee Premises Latinty e.0., st anc o L4
O A7230 \nientionsl Bodlly InjuryfProperty DamageMironghul Death (8.9.,
g g Pripery Dot astaut, vandallsm, eic.) Le
mn%m O A7270 {rtentional Inffcion of Emotion! Distrass .3
O A7220 Other Personal injurgfProperty Demage/Mrengut Death T4

| — - —

LACIV 108 (Rev. /M) CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM Local Rule 2.0
LABC Approved 03-4 " AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION Puge 1 of 4
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SHORT TITLE:
intemet Brands, Inc. v. Wililem Ryan Holliday, et al.

LASC Approved 03-04

. omicass fomeenes | " typedtadn. - - | Agpicati rormine
. - CNilCase (over Eheet -] - - - TypsofAction : . .| Applicable Ressons =
" Category No. 3B . {Check ounly ane) . ' See Step'3 Above
Business Tort (37) @ AS020 Other CommercialBustness Tart (not fraudfreach of contract 1.@
©
=
g; Civil Rights {08) 0 A8006 Civit Rights/Discrimination 1, 2,3
3
'g,s Defamatian (13) O A8010 Defamatlon (slanderlbel) 1.,2,3
? =3
'gl Fraud {16) O A8013 Fraud (no contrac) 1.2,3.
=2
S 017 Legal M. o &y
g Professions! Negiigence {25). O A spcachcs 2.3
5 0 AB0S0 Olher Professional Malpractice {not madical or legal) 1.,2,3.
=
. Other (35) O A6026 Other Non-Personal Injusy/Property Oamage tost 2.3
g Wrongful Temmination (36) O A8037 Wrongfuf Terminalion 1,2,
024 Othe Erl'l w3
-g_ Other Employment (18) O A6024 r Employmeont Compigint Case 1,2,3
w : 0 A8109 Labor Commissioner Appeals 10.
O A8004 Breach of Rentallease Contract (nol unlawful detainer or wrongha 2.5
Braach of Co! War ‘ ) l
ach {5‘;‘,‘ o Warranty 1 A8008 Contract\Warranty Breach -Seller Plaintiff (no fraud/negiigence) 2.8.
(not insurance) O AB018 Negllgent Sreach of ContractWamanty (no fraud) 1 2.6
O AB028 Other Breach of ContractWarranly (not fraud or negligence) 2.8
O A8002 CoRections Case-Seliar Plaintiff 2,8.8
é Colactions (09)
3 0 A8012 COther Promissory Note/Collections Case 2.5
insurenca Coverage (18) 0 AS8Q018 Ingurance Coverags (nct complax) 1.2,6.,8.
O A8009 Coniractual Fraud 1..2,3,5.
Other Contract (37) 0 A8031 Torllous Inlerference 1..2.3,5
O A8027 Other Contract Dispute(nat breachinsuranceffraud/megligenca) 1,2,3,8
Eminent Domﬁﬁnverae
Condermnation (14) O A7300 Eminent Domain/Condamnation Number of parcels_______ 2.
g Wrongful Eviction (33) 0O A6023 Wrongtul Eviction Case 2,6
% 0 AS018 Mortgage Foreclosure 2..6.
- Cther Reai Property (26) O A6032 QuietTitla 2,8
O A8080 Other Resl Property (not eminent domain, landiordtenant, fereciosum) | 2,,6.
E UnlawMDuta(gn;:-Cmme'dll 0O A8021 Uniawful Datainer-Commerclal (not drugs or wrongful eviction) 2,8
3 Untawtil D“(a";)""‘“"""“‘! O AS020 Unlawful Detalner-Reskdential (not drugs or wrangful eviction) 2.8,
Unlawful Detalner-
% Post-Foreclosure (34) 0O AS8020FUniawful Defainer-Posi-Fereclasure 2.8
s
Unlawful Detainer-Drugs (38) | O A8022 Uniawful Detaimer-Drugs 2.8
LACIV 109 (Rev. 03/11) CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM Local Rule 20
AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION Page 2 of 4
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SHORT

e Intemet Brands, inc. v. Wlilam Ryan Holllday, et al.

Judicial Review

Provisionally Complex Litigation

Miscellanecus Enforcement
Civil Complaints of Judgment

TR A‘ B 40 BRREES ’ ' “"C ‘,
- ChilCasoCaver Shees . | ... * | Applicable Reasons -
-1z iCategoyNo. v |3 1]~ See Blep 3 Abova
Asset Forfaiture (05) 0O A8108 AassetForfelture Case 2.6.
Petiien re Asbitration (11) O A8115 Petiion to CompelConfiriVacate Asbitration 2,8.
0 AB151 Wit - Administrative Mandemus 2.8
Wit of Mandate (02) 0O A8162 Writ - Mandamus ¢n Limited Court Case Matter 2.
0 AB183 Wil - Other Limited Court Case Review 2.
Other Judiclal Review (39) 0 AB150 Other Wrll Judiclal Raview 2.8,
Antitnst/Trade Regulation (03) | O AS003 Antitrust/Trade Regulation
Constructicn Dafect (10) O A8007 Constuction Dafact 1,2,3
Claims """mﬂ MessToR | Aso08 Claims Invalving Mess Tort 1.2,8.
Securitias Litigation (26} O A8B035 Securiies Liigation Caas 1.2,8
Toxic Tort
Environmental (30) 0 AB038 Toxle TortfEnvirormental 1.2,3,8
Insurance Coverage Claims Coverage/Subroge
from Complex Case (41) 0 AS014 Insurance fion (complex case only) 1.,2,5,8
0 A8141 Slsier State Judgment 2.9
O AG160 Absiract of Judgment 2,8,
Enfoscament O AB107 Confession of Judgment (non-domestic reiations) 2,9
of Judgment (20) O A8140 Adminkstrative Agency Award (not unpaid taxes) 2,8
O A9114 Peliion/Certificate for Entry of Judgment on Unpaid Tax 2.8
O A8112 Other Enforcement of Judgmeni Case 2,8,9.
RICO 27) 0 AS033 Racketesring (RICO) Case 1..2,8
O A5030 Dedaratory Redef Only 1.2,8,
Other Cemplaints O AS040 Injunciive Relief Only (nat comestic/hamssment) 2,8
(Not Specified Abcve) (42} | 3 AG011 Other Commercial Complaint Case (non-los/non-cemplex) 1.2,8

00 A8080 Other Civii Complaint (non-tcritton-compiex) 1.,2,.8
Parnnerghip Cotporaton y
Govemanca (21) 0 A8113 Parinershlp and Comerate Governance Case 2,8.

0 A8121 Givii Harassment 2,3,0.
g g O A5123 Workplace Harassmant 2,3,9
‘g Other Paitions O A8124 EklariDependent Adult Abuse Case 2,3.9,
2 2 (Not Speciled Asove) | O AB180 Election Contest 2
i “3) O A8$10 Petition for Change of Name 2.7
O AB170 Petition for Rellaf from Late Claim Law 2,3.4.8,
QO A8100 Other Civil Palitien 2.9
LACIV 108 (Rsv. 03/11) CIVIL. CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM Local Rule 2.0
AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION Page 3of 4
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SHORT TITLE:

" Intemet Brands, Inc. v. Willlam Ryan Holliday, st al.

Item 1. Statement of Location: Enter the address of the accident, party’s residence or place of business, performance, or other

circumstancs Indicated in Item il., Step 3 on Page 1, as the proper reason for filing in the court location you selected.

ADDRESS:

REASON: Chack the appropriate boxes for the numbers shown | go9 N, Sapulvada Bivd., 19th Floor
under Column C for the type of action that you have selected for * %0
this case. .

0O1. 02. @3. O4. 0s. 06. 7. 8. 9. 10

ary:

El Segundo CA 80245

STATE: 2P CODE:

item IV. Declaration of Assignment: | declare under penalty of parjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregolng is true
and correct and that the above-entitied matter Is properiy filed for assignment to the Tomrance courthouse In the
Southwest District of the Superior Court of California, County of Los Angsles [Code Clv. Proc., § 392 et seq., and Local

Rule 2.0, subds. (b), (c) and (d)).

Dated: August 24, 2012

PLEASE HAVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS COMPLETED AND READY TO BE FILED IN ORDER TO PROPERLY
COMMENCE YOUR NEW COURT CASE:

1.

2
3.
4,

Original Complaint or Petition.
If filing a Complaint, a completed Summons form for Issuance by the Clerk.
Civil Case Cover Sheet, Judicial Council form CM-010.

0013\;2! 1tgase Cover Sheet Addendum and Statement of Location form, LACIV 109, LASC Approved 03-04 (Rev.

Payment in full of the filing fee, unless fees have been walved.

8. Asigned order appointing the Guardian ad Litem, Judicial Council form CIV-010, if the plaintiff or petitioner is a

minor under 18 years of age will be required by Court in order to issue a summons.

Additional coples of documents to be conformed by the Clerk. Gopies of the cover shest and this addendum
must be served along with the summons and complaint, or other initialing pleading in the case.

LACIV 108 (Rev. 03/11) CiViL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM Local Rule 2.0
LASC Approved 03-04 AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION Page4of4
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SUPERIOR COURT oé CALIFORNIA e SY
F 4
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 109 Angelea Saperior Cour
R TR - - AUG3B20 |

. Southwaet Dist 825 Maple Ave., Tomance, CA 50303
PANTER ‘ ) e o

o ternat - Dopds Tne ‘

oLl

" NOTICE OF CASE MANAGEMENT CONPERENCE Y C0672706
TO THE PLAINTIFF{SYATTORN (S} FOR PLAINTIFE(S) OF RECORD: ’ .
You are crdered to Serva ihis natice of hearing on ail paniesiatiomeys of record forttwith, and meat and confer with a2

partes/attameys of record about the malers to Bodllamodnolaﬁurlhm 30 days befors the Case Management Canfarance,
Your Case Management Conference has bean scheduled at the courthicuse addrasa shown above are -

(2413 e A e

NOTICE TQ OEFENDANT. - THE SETTING OF THE CASE MANAGEMENT CONPERENCE DOES NOT EXEMPT THE
. ' ' DEFENDANT FROM FILING A RESPONSIVE FLEADING AS REQUIRED BY LAW.

"Pursuant o Califernia mmacmmamm.acommcmmnmmsmmrwccmm_o
CM-HO)MNMﬂWlSWMWbMC:&MMCmmmmsw
maybcﬁumwumwwmamﬁmmmumnumuumwm the
cise and be Nully greparad to participate effectively in the Casa Managermant Conference.

Al the Case Management Conferencs, the Court may mmmadbmhdudngm Iolowing, but not Aimited to, an orcier
* establisiung 8 discovery schedule; an order reforring the cage lo Aemative Dispute Resoiution (ADRY), an order rectassilying the

m.mmm'mmmmmmmmmammummmm«mmncmnm ‘
- Reduction Act (Gov. Code, § 85800 et s4q.) . o '

Noué-:smmyvaMiiycudonunbMCmMmgemmaammaupwandamdwymdmumwao
Managsment Conferenca, the Court may impose sanctions, PurRiant to LASC Local Rule 7.13, Code of Civil Procedure

dectians 177 S, 575.2, 583,150, $83.360 and 282,410 Gaveimment Coda section 68608, subdivision (5, ang California Rules of
Court, rile 2.2 ot seq. . To-

a0 RO “STUART M. RICE
: . . Judiciai Officar
.- CERTIFICATR OF SERVICE :

L ihe below named &mo&sfclmofmowmwnmdonasby'cemfymalmmémmmomc
heram, anamuoawsda!mmuoﬂaomeMmmmcmmmummm«mwnmubm :

O by capositing in the United States mail at the courthousa in , Califomia, one copy of the original
Meanmmumesnbdwmmnwmuambmmmmmmmwywm

ﬁw;ﬁmqﬁmmmmumm«mmm'

John A. Clarke, Brecutive Offi

_ JOHN A, CLARKE, Executive/Officer Clerk

Oatec:: Q-3 12 o By

eputy Clerk

| LACIV 122 (Rew 0wt NOTICEOF - Cal. Ruses of Court ndss 87203730
. LASC Agjroved 10-03 ~ CASE MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE LASC Lcal Ruies, Chagter Seven
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smuer'c«inofcunm’m

Southem Galfornia .
Defonsa Counsal

Asscclation of
' Business Trial Lawyore

Gebtorsde iy oyment

VOLUNTARY EFFICIENT LITIGATION STIPULATIONS

The. Early Organizational- Meeting Stipulation, Dlécove;y
Resolution Stipulation, and Motions In Limine Stipulation are

voluntary stipulations entered Info by the parties. The parties

may enter Into one, two, ar all three of the stipulations;
however, they may not alter the sﬂpulaﬂons as en,
because the Court wants to ensure uniformtty of application.
These stipulations are meant to encourage cooperation
betwsen the parties and to assist in resolving Issues in a

. manner that promotes economiic case resolution and judicial

efﬂcieqcy.

The follbwlng organizations endorse the - goal of

promoting aﬁ?ciency in litigation and ask that counsel'

consfder using these stipulations as a voluntary way fo
promote communications and procedures among counsel
and with the court to fairly resolve issues In thelr cases.

@Los Angeles County Bar Assoclation Litigation Section®

# Los Angeles County Bar Assoclation
Labor and Employment Law Section®

4 Consumer Attorneys Association of Los Angeles ¢
¢ Southem Califomia Defense Counselé
® Association of Business Trial Lawyers#

4 California Employment Lawyers Association¢

s v me cte o cemes .

- | -y e 4t cpo————} o <
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. | SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES |

AE ARD ADURISSS OF ATTTRIFEY DR PARTY UNTHOUT ATTCRNIY STATE MR NUMSER . Restived for Cark's Fle Same

NO: - FAX no.'iomm:j

PULANTIFF:

. ’ ‘1. - m

STIPULATION -~ EARLY ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

This stiputation Is Inte‘h&éd to encourage cooperation among the péi"t’ies at an eérly stage In
the litigation and to asslst the partles'In efficlent case resolution. . S

The parties adrse that:

1. The parles commit to conduct an Initia) confersnce (in-person or via teleconference or via
videoconference) within 15 deys from the date this slipulation Is signed, fo discuss and consider

T

whether. there can.be agreement on the following:

Are éni_:,ﬁons. to challénge . the pleadings necessary? If the lssue can be rescived by

-amendment as of right, or If the; Court.-would. allow leave to amend, could an amended

cormplaint resclve most or all of the Issues a demurrer might otherwise ralse? If so, the parties

- agres to work through pleading Issues so that a demurrer need only reise Issues they cannot
" regalve. Is the lssue that the defendant seeks to raise amenable to resofution on demurrer, or

c.

dotuments or information by any party cure an uncertainty In the pleadings?
Initlal mutul exchanges of documents at the “core” of the litigation. (For example, In an

Guid some other type of motion be. preférable? . Could a voluntary.targeted exchange of

‘employment case, the employment records, personnel flle ‘and documsnts relating to the

conduct In question could be considered “core.” In a personal injury case, an Incident or
police repert, medical records, and repair or mainténance records could be considered
‘core.) | ' ) .

Exchange of names and contact Information of witnesses;
Any Insurance agresment that may be avallable to satisfy part or alt of a_judgment, or to

. Indemnify or relmburse.for payments made to satisfy a judgment, . -

Exd'anée of any other Informetion that might be helpful o facllitste understanding, handiing,
or resolution of the case In a manner that preserves objections or privileges by agréement;

Contdlﬂhglésuea of law that, If resolved early, will promote efficlency and economy in other
phases of the casa. Also, when and how such Issties can be pressnted to the Court;

‘Whether or when the case should be' scheduled with a settiemant officer, what discovery or

court rullng on legal Issues Is reasonably required to make setifement discussions meaningful,
and whether the parties wish fo use a-sitfing judge or a private mediator or other Option_s as.

TN STIPULATION - EARLY ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING 10




08/28/2012 11:15 FAX 3108453379 Festside Justice . ] @10_009_/0015

HAMT AND ADGRETS GF ATTORIEY OR PARTY WITHGUT ATTORNIM ' SATRSARNUMSGN e . Razared for k' Pia Siomp

TREPHONENG: | - . FAXNO: Wy. i}
ADDRES8{Cq . ' '(

A ? CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

.. .'

"STIPULATION — DISCOVERY RESOLUTION

- oral}y or in writing. .

This. stipulation is intended to provida a fast and informal resolution of discovery issues
through liited” paperwork and an Informal confersnce with the Court to ald in. the
resolttlon of the Issues. ‘ ‘ '

The parties agree that: .

Rl Priof to the discovery: cut-off In this action, na discovery motion shall be flled or heard unless .

' the':r?vmg' oving party first makes a writter réquest for an Informal Discovery Conference pursuant
to the’térms f this stipulatio. . L

2. Atthe !nfomal,Dlscovéry Conference the Court will consider the dispute presented by parties

.. arid deteimine whither Rt can be resolved Informally. Nothing set forth herein will preciude a
party from making a record at the conclusion of an Informat Discovery Conférehce, sither

Y

" 3. Following a réasonable and good faith attempt at an informal resolution of each Issue to be

. pressnted, a party may request an Informal Discoveéry Conference pursuant fo the following
" procedures; . . : U : , ' . )

a. The party requesting the Informal Discovery Conference will
"1 Flle a Request for Informal Discovery Corference with the clerk's offics on the
"~ approved form (copy attached) and deliver a courtesy, eonformed copy to the
assigned department; _ o '
L Includé a brief summary of the dispute and spectfy tﬁe"- rellef requested; and
il.  Serve the opposing party pursuant to.any authiorized or agreed method of service
that ensures that the opposing party réceives the Request for Informal Discovery
Canferance no later than the next court day following the filing. ‘
b. Any Answerto a Reéquest for Irformat b[scévery Conference miist:
I. - Also be filed on the approved form (copy attached);

.. Include a brief summary of why the requested rellef shouid be denled;

e = W”i«n ] STIPULATION — DISCOVERY RESOLUTION Pego 1of3
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SRy CASE MAREERS
" The followlng_ parties stipulate:
Date:
'___u'fr"sm&—_ T AIORNEYFOR FLANTRR)
Date: = - . g ) A :
T (PEORPRNTRRNE T (ATTORNEY FOR DEFERGANT)
Date: RPN . ‘ o
Date: ' .
C T (WEORPRNTNANE) T NTOREYFOROEEOANT
Date! _ . . : . .
" et . ".onp RANE) . T (ATTORNEY FOR )
IR {0 E— T ATTGRNEVFOR 3
Date:
T (vRoReRmTNGE) | TR R 3
[ASt spranaoss ~ STIPULATION - DISCOVERY RESOLUTION Pege 3 i3
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NAMI AND ADERESD 5 ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEYR . STATE BAR USSR . Rrered bx Glats Wy Sicp

) e mshg«am: - PAXNO. (Optioraly ~
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

' ' STIPULATION AND ORDER ~ MOTIONS IN LIMINE

This stipulation Is Intended to provide fast and Informal resolution of evlden{lafy
N isgues through diligent efforts to define and discuss such Issues and limit paperwork.

* The parties agree that:

1. Al least days before the final status conference, each party will provide all other

parties. with a list containing a one paragraph explanation of sach proposed motion in

‘ limine. Each one paragraph explanation must identify the substance of a single proposed
motion In fimine and the grounds for-the proposed moation. :

2. The parties thereafter will meet and confer, elther in person’ or via teleconference or
videoconference, conceming all proposad motions in limine. In that meet and confer, the
parties will determine: ' . . :

" a. Whether the partles can sfipulate to any of the proposed motions. If the parties so
stipulate, they may file a stipulation and proposed order with the Court.

b. Whether any of the proposed motions can be briefed and submitted by means of a
short joint statement of Issues. For each motion which can: be addressed by a short
Joint statement of Issues, a short joint statement of Issues must be filed with the Court

. 10 days prior to the final status conference. Each side's partion of the short joint

- statement-of Issues may not exceed three pages. The parties will meet and confer to
agree on a date and manner for exchanging the parfies’ respective portions of the
- short joint statement of issues and the process for filing the short joint statement of
lssues. - ’ :

3. All proposed motions in limine that are not either the subject of a. stipulation or briefed via
a short joint statement of lssues will be briefed-and filed In accordance with the California
‘Rules of Court and the Los Angeles Supérior Court Ruies. ,

“ '. wcm)wn STIPULATION AND ORDEB- MOTIONS IN LIMINE aon 1442
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wnqmumarmm STATE DR IR : Ranmved for Ouits Fis Lty

TEEPWONENO: . ‘ FAXNO, (Optorak -
Eﬂﬂ.mm : . : . .

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
COURTHOUSE R

INFORMAL DISCOVERY CONFERENCE SRS

ent to the Discavery Resolution Stipulation of the parties)

1. This document relates to:
- Request for Informal Discovery Conferance
Answer to Request for informal Discovery Conferenca

2. Deadllnelfqr Caourt to declde on Request:; , {insert da's 10 calendar days following Aling of
3. Deadline for Court to hold Informal Discovary Conference: {insart date 20 calendar
days following fiing of the Raquest), . o '

4. For a Request for Informal ‘Discovery Conference, brisfly describe tha nature of the
discovary dlapute, Including the facts and: lagal. arguments at Issue. For an Answer to
Request for Informal Discovery Conference, brisfly describe why the Court should deny
the requested discovery, including the facts and legal arguments at Issue.

R v 7y INFORMAL DISGOVERY CONFERENCE
LASC Approved 04/11 (purauant lo the Discovery Resolution Stipulation of the parties)

————— .t e
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. mmwummmmm . FRTEIAR MO ER Resavad iy Cui's R Sarsp

’ TELEPHONE FAXNO.(OphnIk
E-MAIL ADCRESS (o

' SUPER!OR COURT OF CALIFORNI_A_, COUNTY QF LOS ANGELES

PO
' (oerETT—

INFORMAL DISCOVERY CONFERENCE
(pursuant to the Discovery Resclution Sﬂpulaﬁon of the parﬂes)_
1. This document refates fo:
Request for Informal Discovery Conferance
L]  Answer lo Request for Informal Discavery Conference

2. Deadlma for Court to declde on Request: (insert date 10 calendar deys foilowing fing of
3. Deadllne for Court to hold Informal Dtscovery Conference (insert date 20 cajender
day foliowing fling of the Request).

4. For a Request for Informal Discavery Conforence, brisfly describe the nature of the
discovery dispute, Including the facts and lagal arguments at Issue. For an Answer to
Request for Informal-Discovery Conference, briefly describe why the Court should deny
the requested dlscovery, Including the facts and legal arguments at 1ssua,

QY7 I a—— INFORMAL DISCOVERY CONFERENCE
LASC Approved 04/11 (pursuant to the Discovery Resolution Stipulation of the pariles)










































































































